

From: [Robert](#)
To: [Kelly Michaels](#)
Subject: Re: Request to Postpost
Date: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:37:18 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

Caution: This email originated from an external source. **Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login Information**

To Kelly Michaels and Venice City Council,

I'm writing to request a postponement of the 2nd reading of the ordinance placing 640 W Venice Ave on the historic register until the May 10 meeting.

I've had a change of circumstances and need to re-evaluate my situation.

Thank you for your understanding and patience.

Robert Farrell

On Mon, Apr 18, 2022, 11:28 AM Kelly Michaels <kmichaels@venicefl.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Farrell: Per our telephone discussion, please send me something in writing to ask Council to POSTPONE the second reading of the ordinance #2022-09, placing 640 W. Venice Ave, on the historic registry to the May 10, 2022 council meeting.

Kelly Michaels, MMC

Venice City Clerk

401 W. Venice Avenue

Venice FL 34285

Office: (941) 882-7390

Cell: (941) 303-3486

Email: kmichaels@venicefl.gov

2020 Census Population: 25,463

